
 

Addendum No. 1 - Page 1 of 5 
 

 

     
Brooklyn College Field Office 

2920 Campus Road, Brooklyn, NY 11210 

Tel. (929-234-2166; Fax (212) 244-3740 

kellyadams@hillintl.com 

 

JANUARY 9, 2014 
Addendum No. 1 

Performing Arts Center Theater Package 
Project No.: BY600-006-05 

__________________________________________ 
 

This Addendum is for the purpose of conveying the below Documents and is hereby made part of said Bid to the 

same extent as though it were originally included therein. Contact: Kelly Adams;kellyadams@hillintl.com. 
 
This Addendum No.1 with all attachments is available on the Hill bid website at the following link: 
http://pdm.hillintl.com/cuny: Bidders who are not able to obtain the Addendum and attachments via download 
from the website are to contact Kelly Adams at the above email address and may obtain a copy of the 
documents on CD ROM by coming to Hill’s field office at 2920 Campus Road, Brooklyn, NY 11210 between the 
hours of 9 a.m. and 5 p.m.; see the Information for Bidders of the Bid Documents for additional information. 
 
Addendum No. 1 is as follows: 

 
A. IMPORTANT NOTICE: THE DATE FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS IS HEREBY CHANGED TO 

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 22, 2014 NO LATER THAN 2:00 P.M. at the same place as in the 
Bid Documents. The bids will be opened at 2:30 p.m. on the same date in accordance with 
the Bid Documents.  
 

B. Bidder RFI Responses 
 
1. See the attached responses to RFI Nos. 5PB-001 through 5PB-017. 

 
C. Construction Documents 

1. The following Document is to be added to Volume 1 of the Specifications: 
 a) Division 1 Section 017900 Demonstration and Training. 
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Performing Arts Center Theater Package 
Project No.: BY600-006-05 

 
Acknowledgment of Receipt of Addendum No. 1. 

 
The Bidder is responsible to indicate on the Bid Form that this Addendum has been received by the 
Bidder in preparing the submitted bid.  Failure to do so will render your bid non-responsive. 
 
This Addendum Acknowledgement is to be included in Envelope No. 1 of the Bid. Failure to include the 
Addendum Acknowledgement will render your bid non-responsive. 
 
 
By signing the line below, I am acknowledging that all pages of Addendum #1 have been received, reviewed 
and understood, and will be incorporated into the bid price submitted. 
 
NAME OF BIDDER: 
 
 
 
Print Name      Signature   Date 
 
 
 

Company Name 
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Responses to Bidder Requests for Information (RFI) 
 
5PB-001 Question: 
The Announcement of Solicitation indicates 260 ccd from start of construction to Substantial 
Completion; the Draft Agreement indicates 345 days for Substantial Completion and 375 days for 
final completion.  
Response: Agreement is a draft form of agreement only and will be modified to conform to the bid 
document. The contract duration from Notice to Proceed to Substantial Completion is 260 ccd. Final 
Completion shall be no later than 30 ccd thereafter. 
 
5PB-002 Question: 
Are Unit Prices as set forth in Attachment 2 to the Bid Form to be submitted at the time of Bid? 
Response: Unit Prices as set forth in Attachment 2 to the Bid Form are to be submitted at the time of 
Bid. 
 
5PB-003 Question: 
Are there any Alternates (add or deduct) or Allowances as part of the Project? 
Response: There are no Alternates (add or deduct) or Allowances as part of the Project. The 
appropriate sections of Division 1 governing Alternates or Allowances are included in the event such 
items are added by Addendum prior to the Bid. 
 
5PB-004 Question: 
Is signage part of the scope of the Project? 
Response: There is no signage package in the scope of the Project except as required by 
specifications for certain items such as equipment labels, seating donor tags, pipe and valve tags, 
warning signs, etc.   
 
5PB-005 Question: 
Who provides Builders Risk insurance for this Project, the Owner or the GC? 
Response: Builders Risk insurance for this Project is provided by the Owner. 
 
5PB-006 Question: 
Confirm that work indicated in Section 011200 for Contracts 1, 2, 3, 4, 5a and 5b is “by others”. 
Response: Confirmed. 
 
5PB-007 Question: 
Specification Section 042000-2.1B-3 makes reference to use of salvaged brick. Where is such brick 
to be used, and what is the scope of masonry work for the Project? 
Response: Salvaged brick is not to be used as part of this Project. The scope of masonry work for 
the Project is limited to miscellaneous patching where required in order to make structural 
connections shown on the Structural Drawings within the existing Gershwin Hall stage house. 
 
5PB-008 Question: 
With regard to Note 11 on A-101.00, what is the scope of acoustical insulation of partitions, and what 
is the scope of columns to be “sacked and painted”? 
Response: New partitions are designated with the partition type indicator per Note 5 on plan 
drawings. Only new partitions are to receive acoustical insulation. The exposed concrete column in 
Room 142 is to be “sacked” (all surface irregularities removed, surface filled and rubbed smooth) and 
painted in accordance with requirements of Section 099000. 
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5PB-009 Question: 
Specification 233113-21 Par. 3.9A indicated “Clean new and existing duct systems before testing, 
adjusting and balancing. Provide a minimum of 20 man-days of cleaning or as instructed by the 
Owner.” What is the intention? 
Response: Cleaning of ductwork is confined to ductwork installed under this Project and any 
adjacent ductwork affected by the Work of this Project, as directed by the Owner/CM. Provide for 20 
man-days of cleaning. 
 
5PB-010 Question: 
Stage Trap Platforms, Trap Room Access Platforms and Sound Mix Platforms; confirm that the use of 
Natural Acoustic Insulation Pads (black acoustical panel 2” thick 3# density Class A fire rating) are an 
acceptable platform acoustical damping substitute for 2” glass fiber. Confirm that standard hardware 
may be used for platform-to-platform attachment with 10% additional attic stock. 
Response: Confirmed. 
 
5PB-011 Question: 
Trap Room Access Platforms: are railing frames and sockets per detail 1/TTE-134 in the scope of the 
Lift Manufacturer/provider? Is the support angle at the trap room door indicated in specification 
section 116123 par. 2.3E.2 required? 
Response: Railing frames and sockets are to be provided under this Project. The support angle is 
not required. 
 
5PB-012 Question: 
RE: A-103 - In Stage Room 135, there is a note that reads "Partial demo and patch back brick to 
install new beams typ. of (4)".  No new beams are shown in this area.  Please confirm this work is not 
a part of this package. 
Response: Confirmed.  
 
5PB-013 Question: 
Drawing A-101 Vestibule 075 indicates floor hatch with ladder; is this Work part of the Project? 
Response: This Work is not part of the Project and is being provided under Contract 4. The 
Orchestra Pit Lift installation contractor is to provide a safety interlock on the floor hatch per Drawing 
TTE-173.00. 
 
5PB-014 Question: 
What is the scope of fireproofing work? 
Response: Structural steel for framed opening on the existing stage as shown on S-402 is to receive 
2-hour sprayed-on fireproofing.  
 
5PB-015 Question: 
Refer to Key Note # 9.17 on Dwg. A-415, regarding Fabric Wrapped Acoustic Absorptive Panels 
detailed in Dwg. 3/A-422 in upper right hand corner.  Are Fabric Wrapped Acoustic Absorptive Panels 
applied on top of 3-Layers 3/4" Painted MDF Wall Panels?  
Response: Absorptive panels are mounted to the surface of the 3 layers of MDF.  
 
5PB-016 Question: 
Article 102800-2.5-A in the Specifications refers to Drawing. A-482 for the Schedule for Toilet 
Accessories. This Drawing was not part of the bid package. 
Response: Drawing A405.00 provides the Toilet Accessory schedule. 
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5PB-017 Question: 
Where is demolition scope shown? 
Response: Demolition notes are provided on the construction drawings. 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 






















